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Tetley Hali

Moor Road
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4™ April 2002

Dé_ar Mr Rob Moriarty

I am writing to you in regards to the enquiry your care assistant made a few weeks back,
apologies for the delay in reply.

After speaking with you carer it is apparent to us that you yourself are actually pay for
your assistant to attend the cinema with you. We were not aware of this before | spoke
with your assistant.

| have since discussed this with my Manager and | would like to confirm that we are now
letting in carers for free.

| hope this is of great use to you and you visit us again soon.

Yours sincerely

Hayley Howlett
Operations Co-ordinator
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